Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:15 PM

To: 'Reza Ghanbari'

Cc: Jenny Weese; Ray Kablanow; Tamorah Bryant
Subject: RE: Semiannual GWM

Hello Reza,

| concur with maintaining the current groundwater monitoring schedule based on site-specific needs.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Reza Ghanbari [mailto:Rezang@gtienv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:59 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Jenny Weese; Ray Kablanow; Tamorah Bryant
Subject: RE: Semiannual GWM

Hello Jerry,
GTl recommends keeping the groundwater monitoring schedule at the subject site as it is. Please let me know if you

have any questions. Thanks

Reza

Reza Namdar Ghanbari, Ph.D., EIT, HIT
Geological Technics Inc.

1172 Kansas Avenue

Modesto, CA 95351

209-522-4119 - phone

209-522-4227 - fax

rezang@gtienv.com

gti@gtienv.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:38 PM

To: Jenny Weese

Cc: Tamorah Bryant; Reza Ghanbari

Subject: RE: Semiannual GWM

Jenny,

As prescribed in the SWRCB Resolution, provided that sites do not have specific needs that would require quarterly
monitoring, the site may go to a 1° and 3" quarter semi-annual groundwater monitoring schedule. However, the
Springtown Gas site on Bluebell in Livermore had recent interim remedial action. Therefore, the site-specific needs
potentially may warrant more frequent monitoring than semi-annual monitoring. Please let me know Geological
Technic’s recommendations regarding whether semi-annual monitoring will be sufficient to evaluate the interim
remedial action.

No changes required for Arrow Rentals.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Jenny Weese [mailto:JennyW@gtienv.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 10:02 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Tamorah Bryant; Reza Ghanbari

Subject: Semiannual GWM

Hi Jerry,
We just reviewed the SWRCB Resolution No. 2009-0042 stating that all sites are to transition into semiannual
GWM unless site specific needs warrant otherwise.

We have 2 sites that you are regulator for:

Arrow Rentals, L Street, Livermore:
We are currently not performing any GWM until the remedial system is installed. No change will occur.

Springtown, Bluebell Street. Livermore:



This site is currently on quarterly monitoring and we already performed 15" Quarter. Should we skip the 2™
Quarter and monitor 3™ quarter which will transition this site to 1 & 3 Q events?

Please advise.
Thanks,

Jenny Weese
Chief of Operations

&

Geological Technics Inc.
1172 Kansas Avenue
Modesto, CA 95351
209-522-4119 - phone
209-522-4227 - fax
jennyW@gtienv.com

Web Site: gtienv.com
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